
 
From:	"Rooryck,	J.E.C.V."	<J.E.C.V.Rooryck@hum.leidenuniv.nl>	
Date:	Friday,	16	October	2015	at	16:05	
To:	"david.clark@elsevier.com"	<david.clark@elsevier.com>	
Cc:	"Grygierczyk,	N.J.	(Natalia)"	<n.grygierczyk@ubn.ru.nl>,	"g.meijer@cvb.ru.nl"	
<g.meijer@cvb.ru.nl>	
Subject:	RE:	phone	
 
Dear David, 
 
I am not sure whether there is much to discuss on the phone. As Gerard Meijer and I said on 
Monday, the conditions presented by the Lingua editors are not negotiable. Either they are all met or 
not. 
 
During our conversation last Monday in Brussels, you promised to send the editors of Lingua, as 
requested, a written reaction to the letter we sent you last week by Friday 16 October latest, that is 
today. As you will remember, Gerard Meijer and Natalia Grygierczyk were present, therefore I copy 
them in this email. I believe written exchanges are best in this delicate situation. 
 
The editors of Lingua look forward to your reaction, 
  
With best regards, 
 
Johan Rooryck 
 
 
 

 
From: Clark, David (ELS-CAM) [David.Clark@elsevier.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 2:46 PM 
To: Rooryck, J.E.C.V. 
Subject: phone 

Dear	Johan	(if	I	may),	
		
Further	to	our	conversation	on	Monday,	I	just	tried	to	reach	you	by	phone	at	your	office.	
		
It	would	be	good	to	speak	if	we	can.	
		
I	am	tied	up	for	the	next	hour	and	then	will	be	free.	
		
With	kind	regards	
	
David	
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